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U. 5. Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, Operations Building
{(U.8. Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, Naval Station)
(Building No. SB4)

HABS No. HI-145 o

Ford Island, southeast side of the main alrcraft taxxway on
Entsrprise Street near Intrepid Boulevard
Pearl Harbor, City and County of Honolulu, Hawaii

USGS Pearl Harbor Quadrangle, Hawaii

7.5 minute series {othophotoguad)
Universal Transverse Mercator coordinates
4.607400.2362B20 {Scale = 1:24,000)

The military presence on Ford Island began when the United
States entered World War I in 1917. At that time the U, S,
Army assumed control of Ford Island and established Luke
Airfield. This airfield was located on the west side of the
igland and named for Lieutenant Frank Luke, a World War I
flying ace. oo

To support the increased naval activity in the Pacific, the
Navy created the Ford Island Naval Air Station in January
1923, However, Ford Island eventually provad to be too small.”
for both Army and Navy activities and the Army transferred its
operatiens to Wheeler and Hickam airfields. The Ford Island
Naval Air Station served as a repair and supply base for most
of the Pacific Fleet planes. Many of its steel and concrets
structures were congtructed in 193% as a result of growing
American concern over its defenses. Ford Island also provided
mooring and wharf facilities for the Navy‘s battlesths and
destroyers.

The initial Japanese attacks on Pearl Harbor on December 7,
1941 were intended to destroy and disabls the planes at the.
Ford Island Naval Air Station. Thieg then allowed the
battleships moored around Ford Island to be attacked with
minimal resistance from the air. The Japanese dive bombers
attacked and inflicted severe damage to seaplane hangar number
6 and also to 33 Navy patrol planes parksd nearby. Hangar
number 38 and the Ford Island Dispensary were also
substantially damaged in the attack. There were some damage
{of lesser degres} to other buildings from bomb fragments and
flying debris.

The Naval Base at Pearl Harbor (which includes Ford Island)
was deslgnated ag a National Historic Landmark in 1964.
Building S84 is registered as a Category ! historic
preservation facility in the Pearl Harbor Naval Base Historic
Pregervation Plan.

Building S84 is a T-shaped reinforced concrete and steel
framed structure. The front portion (approx. 35' x 106") is a
2=-story reinforced concrete building with a 16’ high steel
framed aerological tower gituated on its rooftop. Adjoining
the 2-story front structure is a 156 foot high steel water
tank with a steel framed air control tower constructed above.
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U. §. Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, Ozerations Building
HABS No., HI-14 (Page No. 2)

Building $84 was originally constructed in 1941 as an airfield
operations building for the Ford Island Naval Air Station. It
was relatively new at the time of the Japanese attack on Pearl
Harbor on December 7, 1%41. At that time it consisted of a
garage, operations/administrative offices, barracks,
aerological tower, water tank, and aircraft control tower.

Circa 1970, the first floor was converted to a fire station.
Presently, the fire station continues to occupy the first
floor of Building S584.

The southern half of ths second floor had been previously
converted to a Naval Station Chapel (date unknown}.
Approximately 5 years ago chapel services were discontinued
and its present space used for storage. The northern half of
the second floor is presently utilized for a training
classroom and offices for the Naval Station Police Department.
Motorecycle training is presently held in the classrooms.

An aircraft control deck currently occupies the former -
aerological tower platform. This control deck is operated by
the State Department of Transportation for practice "touch and
go" landings at the airfield.

The steel water tank and upper control tower above are in a
state of disrepair and have been abandoned.

A Naval Station Special Project R62-88 proposes to primarily
repair deteriorated components of the 2-story portion of the
building.

NAVFACENGCOM, Pacific Division Drawing Nos. 02582 to 02609,
1941,

Navy Public Works Center Drawing Nos. 1259083 to 1259084,
1970,

Cohen, Stan, March 1992, EBast Wind Rain, Pictorlal Hlstorles
Publishing Company, Missoula, Montana.

La Forte, Robert S. and Marcello, Ronald E., 1991, Remembe n
Pearl Harbor, SR Books, Wilmington, Delaware.

Travers, Paul Joseph, 1991, Evewitness to Infamy, Madison
Books, Lanham, Maryland.
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